

From: [Franco, Christian](#)
To: [Richardson, Shannon](#); [R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk](#)
Subject: RE: CORRECTION: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Old Castle Precast Inc. facility in Acworth, Georgia Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1104(b)
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2024 7:34:32 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good morning,
Could you please elaborate what this is in regards to?

From: Richardson, Shannon <Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:20 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Franco, Christian <Christian.Franco@oldcastle.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: CORRECTION: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Old Castle Precast Inc. facility in Acworth, Georgia Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1104(b)

CAUTION: this email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are expecting this email and know the contents are safe.

Good afternoon Mr. Franco,

Would you kindly confirm receipt of the documents filed on July 24, 2024, in the above-referenced matter?

Thank you!

Shannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 5:22 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: CORRECTION: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Old Castle Precast Inc. facility in Acworth, Georgia Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1104(b)

Shannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 5:03 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Christian.Franco@oldcastle.com; Goodwin, John <Goodwin.John@epa.gov>; Sniff, Tyler
<Sniff.Tyler@epa.gov>

Cc: Castillo, Jairo <Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov>; Creswell, Michael <Creswell.Michael@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo (she/her/hers) <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CORRECTION: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Old Castle Precast Inc. facility in Acworth, Georgia Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1104(b)

Good afternoon everyone,

Please disregard the previous email notification as it had the wrong ESA attached. Please find attached the signed and ratified *Expedited Settlement Agreement* and *Final Order* filed on *July 24, 2024*, in the matter of *Old Castle Precast Inc. facility in Acworth, Georgia Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1104(b)*.

Mr. Franco—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Thanks,

Shannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 3:10 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Christian.Franco@oldcastle.com; Goodwin, John <Goodwin.John@epa.gov>; Sniff, Tyler
<Sniff.Tyler@epa.gov>

Cc: Castillo, Jairo <Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov>; Creswell, Michael <Creswell.Michael@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo (she/her/hers) <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica

<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Old Castle Precast Inc. facility in Acworth, Georgia
Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1104(b)

Good afternoon,

I am resending the service email because Mark Hulsey is no longer with Old Castle. Communications concerning the above-referenced matter should be directed to Christian Franco.

Mr. Franco—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Thank you.

Shannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 4:26 PM

To: Mark.hulsey@oldcastle.com; Goodwin, John <Goodwin.John@epa.gov>; Sniff, Tyler
<Sniff.Tyler@epa.gov>

Cc: Castillo, Jairo <Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov>; Creswell, Michael <Creswell.Michael@epa.gov>; Sniff, Tyler <Sniff.Tyler@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary Jo (she/her/hers) <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Allen, Robin <Allen.Robin@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Old Castle Precast Inc. facility in Acworth, Georgia
Docket No. CWA-04-2024-1104(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified *Expedited Settlement Agreement* and *Final Order* filed on *July 24, 2024*, in the matter of *Old Castle Precast Inc. facility in Acworth, Georgia* Docket No. *CWA-04-2024-1104(b)*.

Mr. Hulsey—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,

Shannon L. Richardson

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |